

ACTION ITEMS FROM DISTRICT COUNCIL MEETING ON 3 OCTOBER 2024 AND TO BE CONFIRMED ON 7 NOVEMBER 2024

MINUTE NO	DATE	ACTION	RESPONSIBILITY	REPORTING DATE	ACTION COMPLETED
043/2023/b/iii	02/03/2023	SADFO Visit: Date still to be organised for Brig Giles Cornelia, Commander 7 th Brigade to present at a future SED Council meeting, when there is a gap in his commitments	District President	07/11/2024	
065/2024	02/05/2024	Stephen's Motion re: Directors & Officers Insurance: RSL Qld are unable to offer umbrella coverage of Directors & Officers Insurance due to the wide variety of Sub Branches, but they are happy to recommend insurance companies for interested Sub Branches. If you have difficulties obtaining this information, please contact District Secretary for a SED list of sources.			03/10/2024
067/2024/2	02/05/2024	City New Farm's request for clarification regarding membership who try to renew just outside the renewal period and disappear off the system: District Secretary circulated an email on 4 October 2024 stating that 'In line with the By-Laws and Constitution "If a member's annual subscription remains unpaid by 28 February (in any year the annual subscription becomes payable) then they will no longer be entitled to any of the rights and privileges of Membership.", Members are therefore required to rejoin.			04/10/2024
067/2024/7	02/05/2024	Provision of sewn RSL, Australian and Queensland flags: District President has contacted Tara Hatzismalis regarding a source for sewn RSL, Australian and Queensland flags. She suggested a round-robin to the Senators of Qld who carry the responsibility of the provision of flags. District President has spoken to Senator the Hon James McGrath who is a good supporter of veterans' issues but doesn't think a positive answer will be forthcoming due to cost. Further investigations are underway.	District President	07/11/2024	

ACTION ITEMS FROM DISTRICT COUNCIL MEETING ON 3 OCTOBER 2024 AND TO BE CONFIRMED ON 7 NOVEMBER 2024

139/2024/3	05/09/2024	Offsetting ANZAC Day costs: Sub Branch responses on their local council requirements for holding ANZAC Day events and costs involved (traffic management, hire of PA systems, etc) are being collated and after Thursday 7 November the subject will then be taken up with the Premier.	Company Secretary / District President	07/11/2024	
161/2024	03/10/2024	Wynnum's Motion: District Secretary to approach Judith Munday OAM for more information regarding the Volunteer Hours' App that she designed a few years ago.	District Secretary	07/11/2024	